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Dear Mr. Conway:

This is in response to your letter of July 9, 1979, in which you requested,
pursuant to the Frecdom of Information Act, records relating to guarantees
for a type of loans known as "V-lLoans."

. The Nuclear Regulatory Commission has ncver been involved in any “V-
Loan" guarantees, and has no records concerning them,

J. M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration
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